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VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL

DATE: May 16, 2022

TO: Dockets 3 and 3A Service List

FROM: Melanie A. Bachman, Executive Director\*“)((b

RE: DOCKET NOS. 3 and 3A — The United llluminating Company Amended Certificate of

Environmental Compatibility and Public Need for replacement of a portion of the
existing Derby — Shelton 115-kV electric transmission line facility.

On May 13, 2022, pursuant to the provisions of Connecticut General Statutes 84-181a(b), the United
Illuminating Company (UI) filed a Motion to Reopen and Modify (Motion to Reopen) the Connecticut
Siting Council’s (Council) January 16, 1974 final decision to issue a Certificate of Environmental
Compatibility and Public Need (Certificate) and the Council’s December 8, 1976 final decision to amend
the Certificate for the above-referenced existing electric transmission line facility that traverses the
municipalities of Ansonia, Derby and Shelton (Final Decisions) based on changed conditions.

The Motion to Reopen the Council’s Final Decisions related to the above-referenced existing electric
transmission line facility will be placed on the June 9, 2022 regular meeting agenda for Council
consideration.
Parties and intervenors are requested to submit comments or statements of position in writing to the Council
with respect to whether the Motion to Reopen should be granted or denied before the close of business on
June 2, 2022.
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